To: Rainey, Sean
Subject: RE: LGOIMA Response - [N - staff Salaries

From: Official Information

Sent: Thursday, 4 June 2020 5:11 PM
To:

Subject: LGOIMA Response || st=ff salaries
Dear I

| refer to your official information request we received on 6 May 2020 requesting the following:

How many staff are there in each $10k band, from the lowest to the highest salaries?
- Can we have a breakdown of the jobs that fall into the over $100,00 bracket please - ie types of jobs, the numbers in each role and what pay bands they fall into.

Council Response
How many staff are there in each 510k band, from the lowest to the highest salaries?

As at 6 May 2020, the Council employed 2829 employees or 2206 FTE The workforce had 1785 Full time, 839 Part Time, and 205 Casual employees

Please note, for the purposes of this graph, casual employees are treated as ‘part time” to be consistent with reporting in the Annual Report

Christchurch City Council Employees by Remuneration Band as at May 2020
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Can we have a breakdown of the jobs that fall into the over $100,00 bracket please ie types of jobs, the numbers in each role and what pay bands they fallinto.
Please see attached table.
As at 6 May 2020, 20.9% of employees earned over $100,000 and were employed in a variety of jobs, categorised in the attached table. Of those earning over $100,000, 557 employees were full time & 35
part time.
The Council operates a remuneration band framework for employees on individual employment agreements Following consideration of survey data about market rates of similar positions in similar
organisations, remuneration bands are developed and approved by the Executive Leadership Team. The Council’s policy is to pay in the median remuneration range for similar jobs. A job evaluation
process is used to determine which band a position is aligned to; senior roles are independently assessed by an external specialist organisation Remuneration for an employee is determined within the
appropriate band for the position and is based on the individual's experience, skill and knowledge relevant to the position; and their performance and potential contribution to the Council.

For employees who are covered by Collective Agreements, pay scales or grades are the result of agreement between the negotiating parties, i.e. the Council and the relevant Union.

You have the right to request the Ombudsman to review this decision. Complaints can be sent by email to info@ombudsman.parliament.nz, by fax to (04) 471 2254, or by post to The Ombudsman, PO Box
10152, Wellington 6143

Kind regards,

Sean



Sean Rainey
Manager Official Information and Privacy Officer
Office of the Mayor and Chief Executive

Te Hononga Civic Offices, 53 Hereford Street, Christchurch
PO Box 73016, Christchurch 8154

ccc.govi.nz

Christchurch
City Council



Job Category] Total $100,001-  §$110,001- $120,001- $130,001- $140,001- §150,001- $160,001- $I70,001- $180,00 200,001~ $210,001- $220,001- §230,001- §240,00
i $110000  $120.000  $130.000  $140.000  $150.000  $160.000  $170.000 _ $180.000  $190.000  $200.000 $210.000  $220.000  $230.000 _ $240.000 _$250.000

260,001~ $270,001- $280,001- §290,001- $300,001- §310,001- §320,001- §330,001- $340,001- $350,001- $360,001- §370,001- §380,001- $390,001
$260.000  $270.000  $280.000  $290.000  $300.000  $310.000  $320000 _ $330.000  $340.000 _ $350.000  $360.000  $370.000 _ $380.000 _ $390.000 _$400.000

0,00 $420,001- $430,001-  $440,001 0,001 0,001~ E 190,001~ §500,001-  $510,00
$410000  $20.000  $430.000  $440.000  $450.000  $460.000 _ $470.000  $480.000 _ $490.000  $500.000  $510.000  $520.000 _Grand Total
1

General Managers

1 1 2 1 1 i
Head of U 2 2 2 3 6 7 4 7 1 3
Specalist
Manacer/Deoartment 3 4 s 1 13 7 3 45
Team Leader 54 a 2 20 7 3 1 158
Finance Professional P} 2 1 1 3 19
HR Professional 1 5 1 7
IT Professional 19 13 4 2 38
Leal Professional 3 1 1 3 8
Parks Professional 4 2 i

8 9 4 21

Policy Professional s s 1 14
Princioal Advisor 4 4 1 9
Procurement Professional 6 4 1 1
Proiect Manager 4 u 7 13 4 1 2 52
Property & Facilties
Professional 3 s pr}
Transoort Professional 5 1 6

ilding Consenting &

Insoection Professional 20 s 2 27
Engineering Professional 18 2 20 4 2 68

ree aste.

Professional 6 7 s 1 1 20

Other Professionals* 14 8 3 4 29

Grand Total 185 144 % 6 a 16 s 6 7 a 7 1 1 1 2 1 1 1 592

* Other Professionals include: Architectural, Business Improvement, Community
Governance, et Recreati
Sports & Events, Research, Risk & Audit & Surveying




